Franklin High School – School Site Council Meeting Monday, October 14, 2024 Parent Center-Room 502 Hybrid Meeting: 4:00 pm

- **I. Welcome/ Call to order:** Benjamin Alcaraz, Chairperson called the meeting to order at 4:01pm.
- II. Flag Salute: Led by Mr. Alcaraz
- **III.** Public Comment: 3 speakers maximum for a maximum of 2 minutes. No speakers.
- IV. Roll Call/ Minutes: 7 members present. Quorum established at 4:04pm
 - Minutes for October 1st, 2024, SSC Meeting: Two minutes were given to members to read and review the minutes. Ms. Marine Davtyan makes first motioned to approve the minutes; Ms. Emma Lee del Hierro seconded the motion. Discussion: Part 2 of the SSC Responsibility the word excel was capitalized (Excel) it is a program name. Discussion: None; Votes: Seven (7) Yes, Unanimous; (0) No, Zero (0); Abstention. Motion approved by general consent.

V. New Business:

- a. SPSA EVALUATION: <u>100% Graduation</u>- The goal was a 3% increase, and the goal was met, it was surpassed by 1% more. The Implementation objective was for counselors to meet with 11th and 12th grade students and conduct an IGP once every semester for the total of 2 per year. If students have a grade of "D" or lower they have the help of Edgenuity and Saturday intervention. English Language Arts- The percentage for the Benchmark was 3% increase for the 6th, 7th, 8th, and 11th graders. Due to the school not having access to Renaissance Data Mr. Reyes marked it as N/A, since we didn't have enough Data. It can give us the information of ELA SBAC. 53% that meet and exceeds which is in the blue and green. Mr. Reyes shared the I-Ready Data, and it gives an idea of where we are at. It needs improvement and the school and district are aware of it. The school will find a way to improve. The Implementation objective was all teachers would participate on professional development on KAGAN strategies. <u>Math-</u> The percentage of all students in 6th, 7th, 8th, and 11th grade scoring 3% in Benchmark as measured by the Renaissance Math Assessment Mr. Reves marked it as N/A due to not being able to get the data from benchmark. The Implementation objective was administered in interim Assessment Block (IAB). The math department has a new book curriculum, and they will implement it in their classroom. English Language Learner Goal- Will increase by 7% on the Ca- Dashboard, the goal was not met due to the I- Ready. The Implementation objective ELD will attend professional development with the TSP advisor, twice a year to review student profile and create an action plan for reclassification plan. Engagement and Collaboration Goal- The goal is to register parents in the parent portal by 6% and we met the goal. Overall safety to increase 6% on school experience survey and we did not meet the goal. Parent participation on the school experience survey to increase by 14% and we met the goal. The Implementation objective was for the community representative to do at least 2 workshops during school hours for the parents to register in the parent portal. Joy and wellness- The rate decrease from 27% to 20% as measured the goal was not met. The Implementation objective was to review monthly attendance. Students with chronic attendance will meet with counselor and parent to create a contact log.
- b. ELAC Recommendations: 1. 11 students who are profile C and D provide a parent meeting to support with intervention in I-Ready. 2. Professional development for teachers and workshops for parents on I-Ready. 3. To increase parent participation, create a passport system for students and parents so they can visit all the services and supports provided at Franklin HS. 4. Reach out to the district to fix the marquise on Ave 54. The response to ELAC we agree with 1 and 2. For number 3 we will pass it to the behavior committee and for number 4 we also think they need to review it. Mr. Daniel Colon first motioned to respond to ELAC, Ms. Emma Lee Del Hierro seconded the motion. Discussion: None; Votes Eleven (11) Yes; Zero (0) No; Zero (0) Abstention. Motion approved.

- **c.** Accelerated Reader (AR) Discussion: Mr. Reyes reached out to the department chair and to the teachers to gather more data on the effectiveness of AR. We will be discussing it more in detail at our next SSC meeting.
- VI. Budget Update 7S046, 7E046: No updates
- VII. SPSA Update: Waiting and if anything, we will be doing plan B. Rewrite the goals to use the data.
- VIII. Principal's Update: Principal Davtyan updates included parent conferences, every school safe initiative, shake drill this week. Safe school plan has been submitted and approved.
- **IX.** Announcements: Title I meeting Thursday in English and Title I meeting in Spanish on Monday.
- **X.** Adjournment: Ms. Emma Lee Del Hierro makes the first motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:17pm. Lenni Lara seconded the motion. Discussion: None; Votes; Eleven (11) Yes, Unanimous; ,Zero (0) No; Zero (0) abstentions. Motion approved. Meeting concluded at: 5:17 p.m.

Nidia Cos, Secretary